
From: Cherie MCcaulou
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Closure RO2951
Date: Friday, February 26, 2010 4:49:26 PM

Steven - I reviewed the case closure packet for Case No. RO2951, and have no objection to your
agency's recommendation for case closure. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cherie McCaulou
Engineering Geologist
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov
510-622-2342

>>> "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov.org> 2/26/2010 12:34 PM >>>
Oops,

Here is the correct closure summary

Regards,
Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577

Phone: (510) 383-1767
Fax: (510) 337-9335
Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,
The passenger is also its engine."

-----Original Message-----
From: Cherie MCcaulou [mailto:CMccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 12:12 PM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Closure RO2951

Steven  - you accidentally sent me a work plan for the site.  Please resend the case closure package.
Thanks

mailto:CMccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org
mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org
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

>>> "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov.org> 2/26/2010 11:39 AM >>>
Hello Cherie,

I am submitting a  closure for RO0002951. As this site has some special circumstances, anything you
can do to help expedite the closure review would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your time.

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
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